Page 1 of 2

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE MEETING Town Council Conference Room

Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti, Chair Councilor Philip Wallace Councilor Matthew Levesque Councilor Paul Neary Councilor Eric R. Steinhilber

April 16, 2019 5:00pm

MEETING MINUTES

In attendance: Chair of Committee Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti, Councilor Phillip Wallace, Councilor Matthew Levesque and Councilor Eric Steinhilber and Councilor Paul Neary.

Public: None

Public Comment: None

Response to Public Comment: None

I. BUSINESS:

<u>Infrastructure and Energy Committee</u> – Christopher Peterson, owns a renewable energy company, in procession of a Construction Supervisors license; Partner and Manager at Solar Rising, North American Board of Certified Energy Practioners; Wants to get involved with the Town of Barnstable and wants to give back and help out as much as he can.

<u>Planning Board</u> –Stephen Robichaud, born and raised on Cape Cod; graduated Barnstable High School in 2005. Graduated from College of Charleston with a Bachelor of Social Science Degree in Political Science, and a Minor in Crime Law and Society; involved in sales, worked at Cape Cod Broadcasting and Hyannis Marina. Member for a year on the of the Board of Directors for the Boys and Girls Club of Cape Cod, also a member on the HVAC Advisory Committee for Upper and Lower Cape Technical School and currently works for Robbie's Refrigeration.

<u>Mid-Cape Cultural Council</u> - Margaret Weber, currently working at Cotuit Center for the Arts; Board Member of Cape Cod Theatre Company, home of the Harwich Junior Theatre Board of Trustees; Member of the School Committee; Bachelor's Degree in Theater from DeSales University, and a Master's Degree in Theater from Northwestern University. Attended Temple University School of Law, Associate Editor and Staff member and Temple University Law School Moot Court Honor Society member and wants to get involved with the Town of Barnstable.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Chair, Rapp Grassetti, asked for a motion to approve the meeting minutes of March 19, 2019; a motion was made by Councilor Levesque to accept the meeting minutes, seconded by Councilor Wallace; all members present voted to accept the meeting minutes of March 19, 2019 as written. Councilor Neary abstain.

Page 2 of 2

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE MEETING Town Council Conference Room

Councilor Jessica Rapp Grassetti, Chair Councilor Philip Wallace Councilor Matthew Levesque Councilor Paul Neary Councilor Eric R. Steinhilber

April 16, 2019 5:00pm

MEETING MINUTES

Nominations for the following members to serve on the Boards/Committees/Commissions

A motion was made by Councilor Levesque to recommend the following individual to the Infrastructure and Energy Committee; motion seconded by Councilor Wallace. All members present voted in favor of recommending to the full Council the following individual to serve on the Infrastructure and Energy Committee:

<u>Infrastructure and Energy Committee</u> –Christopher Peterson, as a member to a term expiring 6/30/20.

A motion was made by Councilor Wallace to recommend the following individual to the Planning Board; motion seconded by Councilor Steinhilber. All members present voted in favor of recommending to the full Council the following individual to serve on the Planning Board.

<u>Planning Board</u> – Stephen Robichaud, as a member to a term expiring 6/30/20.

A motion was made by Councilor Levesque to recommend the following individual to the Mid-Cape Cultural Council; motion seconded by Councilor Wallace. All members present voted in favor of recommending to the full Council the following individual to serve on the Mid-Cape Cultural Council. <u>Mid-Cape Cultural Council</u> – Margaret Weber, as a member to a term expiring 6/30/21.

A motion was made by Councilor Steinhilber to recommend the following individual to the Zoning Board of Appeals; motion seconded by Councilor Wallace. All members present voted in favor of recommending to the full Council the following individual to serve on the Zoning Board of Appeals. **Zoning Board of Appeals**— **Robert Twiss**, as associate member to a term expiring 6/30/21.

Reappointments to Boards / Committees / Commissions: None

Resignation: None

NEXT MEETING: May 21, 2019

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, and upon motion duly made by Councilor Steinhilber seconded by Councilor Wallace the Committee unanimously voted to adjourn at 5:55pm.